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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

Fram: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 24 November, 2018 12:10 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System’

Ce: MAYCHUA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG; assignments
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18001675MFSH/L
Dear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that we-are Gnable to conduct the inspaction after some attempts 1o inform the warkshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decidad ta
temporarily close this case

Kindly advise us if thereis any arrangement made and will be glad to re-apen the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultanits Pre Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-3315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenne 1, #02-25 | S(4084733)

From: Cathering Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 11:53 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: MAYCHUA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G; "'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.cam>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18001675MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for the assignment,
Please be informed that vehicle currantly not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 674)-8454 | email: pssignments@lkknutocom | fux: 6250-4415
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(a08933)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailtocewsmotordaims@msfirstcapital.com sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 Fabruary, 2018 8:54 AM
To: ASEIGNMENTS@_ LEEAUTO.COM

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS @MSFIRSTCAPITAL COM.SG; MAYCHUA@B@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM .SG
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18001675MFSH/1

Desar Sir/Mdm,
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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 27-02-2018 Our Ref No. D18001675MFSH
Accident Date 25-02-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHDE750M Third Party Vehicle. SLT167E
Survey Location 303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CENTRE
Contact Person. CAROLINE
Contact No. B3160174/ 0 Fax No, 64784601
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: t caa

p7 e € HEaa
Appoinles LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (oo W TN
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number, NA
FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submil to us the Tax Involce logether with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRE PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

PERFORMANCE :
MOTORS LIMITED AUt ML
NA TP Solicitor Fax No, NA
MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit tha survey report via CWS within 14 days for survgy assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction.

This Is a compuler genarated istler, no signalure requined,

a samnes 7t [ st awme




Claim Workflow System
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Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/235404) Lo PRiDocuments @ | Ciose x

PRI Header Details

Claimant 1 &PEL
Claim No D18001675MFSH Policy No D-1B0BBIEMFSH S.No &
LIMITE
Name
Waskishiap EIE:I.F;'E”“"CE dichicony f:g::ﬂ 303 ALEXANDRA ROAD SIME DARBY PERFORM
Niiné (Contact Person : & ct Mobile: 0, Phone: 63190174 , Fax: 6479480
CAROLINE) nm” i ;“ Emailld: PML-PBSP@SIMEDARBY.COM.SG
Our LKK AUTO Instructions
Surveyor CONSULTANTS FTELTD' | To Surveyar WETHOUT PREIURICE:
COMFORT TP
Insured Insured R
Mams TRANSPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SHDG&750M Vehicle SLT167
LTD No
PRI Caa) Surveyor T o Surveyor
Ruciaad ::1 02-2018 06:37:37 Appointed Azinz.zms 08:53:22 A pt 28-02-
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
su > [ Upload
i o Surveyor Survay
Inspection 2B-02-2018 |
ke T, Report Date F.t:upnrt
Vehicle Particulars
Make |Please Select Make |=| | Model | Please Select Model[»| | Year [Select
Chasis No | | Engine No | | Mileage | [
Cubic
Color
I Capacity |
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Docutments
File Nam=s Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
https:/ficlaims.com:9001/Claim WS/Surveyor/Details/235404 28/2/2018



